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18th Annual Report 

I Notice for the 18th Annual General Meeting of the ~ o r n ~ C " ~  " 

E ,  
Notice ls hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 
Monday, the 16th day of August, 201 0 at 1 1.30 a.m. at Surana Udyog Auditorium, Federation 
Bulldlng, FAPCCI, Red  ilk, Hyderabad-500004 to transact the following business: 

I Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and if thought fit, to adopt the audited Balance Sheet as on 31 st March,2010 
and Profit & LOSS A/c for the year ended on that date along with the repqrt of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors thereon; 

2. To consider and appoint Mr.Avinash Ravi Director who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. To consider and appoint Mr.T.Kuchroo, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

4. To consider arld approve the appointment of Statutory auditors MIS. Pavaluri & Co, 
Chartered Accountants to hold office from the conclusion of 18th Annual General Meeting 
till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as may be 
fixed by the Boqrd of Directors. fi 

( I 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Place: Hyderabad Sdi- 
Date: 21.07.201 0 (Dr, R.T.Ravi) 

chairman & Managing Director 

Notes: 

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting can appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote on his behalf at the meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the company. 

The Proxy form must be received by the company at its registered office atleast 48 
hours before the scheduled time of the meeting to be accepted. 

Transfer registers and register of members shall remain cldsed from 09-08-2010 to 
1 6-08-20 1 0 

3 Value Through Biochemistry 
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18th Annual Report 4 3  
Directors Report : 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 18th Annual Report together with the 
Audited Accounts of your company for the year ended March 31,201 0. 

Financial Results : Rs. in lacs 

Particulars 2009-1 0 2008-09 

Net Sales 4,623.38 5,119.78 

Other lncome' 2.91 3.82 

Total Income 4,626.29 5,123.60 
I I 

Expenditure ( 4,208.28 1 4,391 :45 

PBDlT . ~~ 
418.01 732.1 5 

. , 

Obsolete Stocks Written off NIL 3,532.09 

1 Loss on Sale of Assets 207.94 1 NIL 1 
PBDlT (after Extra Ordinary Items) 210.07 . (2,799.94) 

Finance Charges 690123 599.81 

1 Profit / (Loss) before Tax 1 (1,468.04) 1 (4,353.8s) 1 
Deferred Tax Asset 901.25 93.36 

Fringe Benefit Tax NIL 2.31 

Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (566.79) (4,262.80) 

Prior period adjustments 7.90 1.46 

Profit after prior period adjustments (574.69) (4,264.26) 

Add : Balance brought forward (7,259.1 8) (2,994.92) 

Balance Carried to balance sheet , . 1 (7,833.87) / (7,259.18) 

Overall Performance : 

The Turnover of the company during the Financial year 2009-10 has cori-re down by 9.70% 
compared to previous year. This reduction is mainly on account of the fact that there were 
no revenues from Unit I combined with reduction in sales of Lovastatin. The bottom line i.e. 
gross contribution remained constant owing to cost control measures implemented during 
the year. 

Dividend : 

No Dividend is proposed to be declared for the financial year 2009-1 0. 

Taxation : 

No lncome Tax is applicable for the financial year under review. There is no provision for 
Fringe Benefit Tax as it has since been withdrawn. 

4 Value Through Biochemistry 
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Equity Capital: ' 

The equity capital remains unchanged during the Financial year 2000-1 0. 
, 

I 

Board of Directors : 

Dr T Kuchroo Independent Director and Mr Avinash Ravi Whole time Directors refirit by 
I 

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being,eligible,. offer thernselyes f ~ r  
reappointment. , . ,  

Mr. K.S.S. Prasad, Nominee Director, Small Shareholders submitted his resignation as 1 
Director due to his personal reasons. The Board accepted the resignation afler acknowledging 
and thanking him for his valuable c~ntribution to the workirlg of the Board and the Company. 

. 6 

I 
I 

Directors Responsibility Statement : , ~t 

Your Directors confirm in terms of Sec.217(2AA) of the Companies 'Act, '1 956 on the basis 
of the documents and information available to them that: 

a) There has been no material departure from accepted accounting standards in; the 
preparation of financial statements presented to you. . . . . 

b) The Directors have chosen only accepted accounting policies and have applied theni 
consistently. The judgements and estimates made by them are prudent and reasonable 
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the comparly as on 31st March, 
2010 and of the results of operations for the financial year. I 

c) The Directors have take6 proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 
and to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect any irrf2gularities 
and frauds. I - 8 

d) The accounts presented are prepared on a going concern basis. The properties and 
assets of your company are adequately covered by insurance policies. 

Auditors: 

MIS Pavuluri & Co, Chartered Accountants are' the Sfafutory Auditors of the company and 
they retire at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer them'selves for 
reappointment. 

Management Discussion and Analysis : I 
A report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is provided as part of this Annual 
Report. 

Corporate Governance and Shareholders' information: 

A report on Corporate Governance is provided as part of this Annual Report. 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange: 

Particulars required under Section 217(l)(e) of the Companies Aqt, 1956 read with rule 2 of 
the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Bbard of Directors) Rules, 
1988 is given in Annexure I attached and forms part of this Report. . 
Employee Relations: i - , ' I 

5 Value 'Through ~iochemistry 1 



18th Annual Report 
The Directors are happy to report that the company has cordial relations with its employees. 
In spite of many difficulties, the employees have been cooperating with the management 
and enthusiastically offering their services as required by the management. Your Directors 
extend thanks to all of them. 

I Human Resourees: . 

None of the persons employed during the financial year under review is required to be 
furnished under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies 
(Particulars of Employees ) Rules, 1975. 

SoCial Responsibility : 

As a responsible partner of society your company continues to participate in social welfare 
activities in the villages with in the vicinity of its operating units. Primary Education, local 
,health and eradication of Child Labour are the key areas that we support in this ongoing 
effort. 

1 Acknowledgement: 
We extend our appreciation and thanks to our customers, suppliers and investors for their 
support. We are also grateful for the continued cooperation extended by the Financial 
Institutions,, Banks, and Government Authorities.The Board is most appreciative of the 
dedication and commitment extended by its employees at all levels and their contribution to 
the company. 

, For and gn behalf of the Board of Directors 
Sdl- 

P l a ~ e  :,Hyderabad (Dr. R.T.R,AVI) 

i Date : 21.07.2010 Chairman & Managing Director 

I 

Annexure - l 
Information under section 217 (l)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies 
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming 
part of Directors Report. 

I Form - A 

I Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy 

I I (a) Measures Implemented: 
Unit - I (Nellore) 

I 1) Installation of 125 KVA DG set 

2) Installation of VFD System for cooling tower pumps. 

3) Installation of electronic timer based switching device in street lights. 

Unit - II (Anakapalli) 

The energy conservation measures taken up during the year 2009-10 resulted in 
significant energy savings. 

I 
I Y 6 Value Through Biochemistry 



18th Annual Report 63 
(b) Measures proposed for energy conservation :. 

Unlt - I (Nellore) 

1) Planning to provide VFD system for new process reactors thereby power 
consumption and process times will be reduced. 

2) Capacitor banks will be installed to improve power factor. 

3) Cold sumps and Brine distribution lines have'to be modified to minimise the 
running hours of chillers. , 

4) Installation of 150TR Voltas make green chiller, which consumes25% less energy 
/ TR of chilling. 

Unit - II {Anakapalli) 
1) Introduction of Oxygen analyser in the Flue gas path of high pressure boiler to 

conserve imported coal. 
2) Chilled water, brine lines to be reinsulated with Nitrile rubb;er insulation to minimise 

the thermal energy losses. 
3) Implementation of MEES(Multiple Effecting Evaporating System) in to operation. 
4) Proposed to recover condensate from Steam Ejector Systems in ail production 

blocks. 
5). lntroduction of additional capacitor banks at designated places to impr~ve power 

factor. 
(c) Impact of the above measures:. 

Unit - I (Nellore) 
The implementation of energy conservation measures taken up results in significant 
energy savings. 
Unit - II (Anakapalli) 
Estimated savings for the ensuing financial year 201 0-1 1 will bg around Rs.30.0P lacs 

(dl 

7 Value Through Biochemistry 
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Consumption per Unit of Production : * b t 

Since the company manufactures different types of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients and 
Intermediates, it is not practicable to give consumption per unit of production. 

Form - 6 
Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption 

A. "Research and Development : 
I 

Specific areas in which R & D was Process Development of Active Pharmaceutical 
carried out by the company Ingredients, Intermediates andPFine Chemicals. 

I 

Benefits derived from above R & D Developed new products and achieved cost and 
" 

Efforts. process efficiencies on existing products. 

Future plan of action To stabilise the process for new products and 
intermediates. 

Rs in Lacs 

Expenditare on R 81 D 2009-1 0 2008-09 

Capital Expenditure NIL NIL 

Revenue Expenditure 6.97 16.07 

4 

I 
I 

1 

*.Total Experiditute 

Total R & D Expenditure as % of Turnover 

I 

- 

8 ValueThrough Biochemist1 

6.97 

0.15 I 

: 
I 6. ~ e c h n a l o ~ ~  Absorption, Adoption and Innovation: c 

16.07 

0.31 

The company has its own R&D operations working on 
process development and improvement for both New 
Products' and its existing Products. The developments 
are implemented in its plants. 

' 

Th$ company constantly executing process developments 

for its products range. Having expertise in Biotechnology 
we are implementing various green chemistry initiative 
reducing the use of hazardous chemicals and reactions. 

- It also minimises waste generatla reduces costs. 

There is no import of technology in the last 5 years. 

I 

. 

- 

' 

Efforts in brief towards 
technology absorption 
and adoption 

. 
Benefits derived 

. - 

+ t ,  " .  ~. 

Irtformationy,itb regard to 
,-.import of technology 

during last 5 years 
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Form - C 
Foreign ~ x c h a n ~ e  Earnings and Outgoings : 

RS. in iacs 

. , Particulars ' 2009-1 0 2008-09 , P 

'a) Value of-Imports on CIF Basis 
Import 'of Raw Materials " , ' I  L 

I-- ' NIL , 

Stores & Spares . 7.92 2.50 , 
Capital Goods 17.75 NIL 

b) Expenditure . , . -  , - t 

Travelling 1.10 - , , NIL 

I Product~Development - ,. 68.50 WIL. 

c) Eafnings in Foreign Ekchange 
SOB Value af Exports : 25A.14 , ,226.52 .: 
FOB Value of Plant & Machine* 841.30 NIL 

3 - 
8 - 5  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

, I " .- Sdl- 
Place I Hyderabad Dr, R.T.RAVI 
Date : 21.07.201 0 Chairman-& Managing Director 

- I 
41 " , '., , ' 

$ 4  

. ~ . . 
' _  

. I  

I 

l 

I 1 

I 
* < 

i 

: " F  
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4 ' 

I 

I 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Industry Structure and Developments : 

Global Pharmaceutical lndustry is expected to grow at 4-6% according to IMS'Health 
estimates. Other relevant industry segments such as fine chemi'cals, neutraceuticals, food 
ingredients etc are growing at 6-1 0% and this growth is expected to accelerate. The emerging 
markets comprise bulk of the growth increase in the phafmaceutical industry. 

Along with migration of the manufacturing of generic bulk API'S and Intermediates we are 
seeing the Finished Dosage manufacturing also moving to low cost destirlati~ns mainly 
lndia and China. This trend is expected to continue and provide a significant opportunity for 

'Bulk manufacturers as they can be the preferred suppliers to the-,Finished Dosage 
manufacturing that will move to lndia. 

We are seeing a lot of copsolidations by Large Pharma~~eutical coinpalnies trying to protect 
their top line and bottom lines by acquiring generic businesses and also companies with 
good presence in the Emerging markets where we are seeing high growth rates. 

We are seBing the different strategies being adopted by the industry leaders (arnaintain the 
growth and bridge the gap from revenues lost after patent expiry. The strategies that will 
prove successful over the next few years will shape the Industry in the coming years. The 
Global economy has not managed to pull itself out of the dip and we are seeing a lot of 

'.cautionary government spending driving the need for low cost medicines in the Regulated 
markets. Overall lndia is definitely poised to take further advantage of its standing in being 
able t'o Provide Quality and Cost effective medicines to the world. This advantage also 
expecfed to spill over to other similar industry segments. 

Strengths & Opportunities : 

Our infrastructure and skill set combines fermentation, chemical synthesis and biocataksis. 
This is a rare combination and allows us to access opportunities requiring the different 
technologies as well as a combination of them. Proven regulatory capabilities complying 
with Quality standards and a strong Intellectual property protection track record are some 
of the key capabilities that will give confidence to potential partners. 

Risks & Concerns : 

The weak financial position of the company slows the implementation of potential projects 
where investment is involved. The mergers and acquisitions in the Pharmaceutical lndustry 
are realigning supply chains and there is the risk of existing customers sourcing elsewhere. 

Product Wise Performance : 

During the year under review your company recorded a net turnover of Rs.4,623.38 lacs 
compared to Rs.5,119.78 lacs in the previous Financial Year. This translates to reduction 
of around 9.70%. Unit - I reported no sales in the year under review and we are trying to find 
opportunities for contract manufacturing in the unit. The ensuing Financial Year is expected 
to bear fruit for these efforts. A net loss of Rs.566.79 lacs is reported taking in to account 
the loss on sale of Plant & Machinery of Food division and adjustment of the deferred tax 
liability. 

. , %  L ,  10 Value Through Biochemistry 
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Ab'yoil ban see fMm the product salbs: Simvastatin saFes have almosl doubled and the 
poeltlve trend is expected to continue. However;due tamon offaqke from regular customers 
of Lovastatin, there has been a dip in Lovastatin Sales. We are trying to take care of this by 
havlng more number of customers. . @ ' . r >  

Thg wroduct wise Sales of-fhe'com~ariv durina theyedr 2009-1 Oare as blo\n): ."" ,' 

'The ieductton of operalion'al profit duling'the year uhdtir'cdrikideratiofi wash-k~nly en a2co'mt 
of no hpkrations at Unit':'i-cirihpared to the karfespon&ng previougyedf 'kiriaxreduction iri 

? *  " * a I 8 .  ldwe'iiur~iovkfr 'df ~ o ~ h & $ k n  in Uriit - rl. . ' ,, ;,,. , C . i = " 
? t  f C L d  

. 1 
i t b  r ,  I '  I . " 4 .  * > 3 , ] . . , .  j. , _I -, 

Internal Control systems and their adequacy: 

The company has well defined internal control system that is adequate a 
, j  . , ,&it'h;:tf&ijs,i'z8, '&n'~'fiat'ufe+of- ii&:Bbsine'5s. :,:Adeiq(,Ate ~i,~t4&,al~:~airtrdi;', ar&;&stibd&Ga-ii-b 

. . .eii"sbi'& .I .. - . . , '.. .,, -alr;the , ! '% 

gre s.ATb'i,,,a$d&d and p.;tjtekf&tibd. aQai n& ,16ss 'u',$i!&&tRd3i288d ."s~-,-f'.~&p.3iti~n :~~d'~,,?f~C3;fr~"sactib;ns,gk g."t'hoiize.a;, ri?c .&,& ed ~nd.rep.ortdd';&6,~6~tfd. 

, ' i ( / a  1 
-\ , 

' :  
Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to  ~ p e r a t i d n a ~  ~erf&rm=nbe: 

The Financial statements are prepared under the Historical Cost Convention in accordance 
with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the Provisions of the 
Company's Act, 1956 and as per the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. All Incomes and Expenditure having a material bearing on 
the Financial statements are recognized on accrual basins. The management accepts - . . .  - _ -  . . . -  .' .+- , ,  " _ . . .  .. * . ,  " * . & - - "  

'? '\ v v- . 4 ,+ t ' ,. :' 
11 Value Through Biochemistry 



respd6sibility for the integrity and pth& obj&tivity of these financial statements as yell as 
various estimates and judgments used therein , : I % 

. - 
, . , I  -. , ' 

t .  

capital: I . I  , 

The Authorized Share Capital of ths;~ompany is Rsl0.OQ crqps divi+d.ed in to One Ccore % A 

equity-shares ~f Ra.!Q,QP each of which i$sued, subscribed and paid up is 90,50,000 Equity 
shares of Rs.10/- each.   here is norother class of,shafes. 

+ ,  

Resees: 

As the current.Financial Year ended up with a 1dSs;there was no addit& to the reserves 
and the reserves remain same a~~previous ~inancjal Year. . , > I  

/ 1 

Secured Loans: 

  he secured term leal have increased from Rs5,5 
of tundins of int&est bn these term loans during the finan'cib ye&. i h e  secured .working 
capital loans haverebained constant at Rs.l,510.00 lacs. At the end Of the year the Sgcured 
~ e ~ t  is Rs.-l?s.7,566.97 lacs and an unsecured loan of Rs.1,105.36 lacs including. - .  sales 
takdefkrment api '~oan~fioi .~rohot& as per CDR Requirement. _ - , - ,  _-,  

" .  
lnyestments: - .  - . , a ,. , 1. I ,- . 

- - 
No investmentsayere undertaken during the year under reyew. AH intginal acir&ls have I <  

beenput back in - t i  the busirress operations which is very much required at thia stage of 
-I - 

qperations. I ., t 

* -, .. 
I - 

Iny&ntories : % q , * !  s ' * 9 .  
The "atieof inveritbries.as on 31.03.iO10 is is.2,937.l i  lacs as against ks.2,129.85 lacs 
during the previous year. The,.Raw Materials, Stores and spqres are valued at c ~ s t  and 
related inward transpgrt and handling charges.*Work in progwss _ ?  e is valued pt co& incurred 
up to the stage of manufacture. Cost of Finished Goqds includgs all direct costs and an 
appropriate portion of overheads as per accepted principles of accounting. 

Y ,  V U  5 ' ? \  , ~ " .  
Sundry Debtors: 
1 .  
< - 1 .  . '  " 7  - t r  L ,  : '. 
Pying-the year upder review,, iher,e ryas a decline in debtors due to changetin the, credjt 
p~ l igy  cornparedp p{evio"syear and efforts in realiring f&rn - . .  the d,et)top. rSundry debt,ors 
outsJandiqg for more than<six months as on the balance sheet date were accumulated over 
a period and-the recovery action was initiated . 

1 * , * i . . . . . .  . r 
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the t ~ t a l  considerationla$ agreed was invoiced during the current ~inqncial,~c+ar insrespect 
of the sale of Food Division Plant & Machinery having Gross Block of Fp, 1,368.85 la~s.tfie 
same yvas adjusted iri the Gro$sLBlock along with the appropriate depreciati~n.~rovided 
earlier am the same. After the said adjustments the totql Gross Block takqs . t to Rs. 15,49573 
lacs c~mparpd~tp d,6,684.JO.la~~ duringt the previous year. L - 
Depreciation :. , - I , ,  , . 
The Cortlpany ha's providedR~987.88~Lac3 towards Depreciation as'against'RS954.10 Lacs 
in the previbus year, On the assets, which is in accordance with the'stateil: accounting 
policy of the compariy.:Tliere is ho change in the deprecidtion po l iq  of the Company. 

i I -  , 3 .  Raw Material: ' 1  

The supp~yljosition'di:raw material thr6ughd6t the year was smooth and comfortable. There 
was no interruption or stoppage of production due to the shortage or non-availability of raw 
materials. The Cotpp6ny al$va$s' maintains a minimum stock as requiredF.for production 
through efficient'budgemr$plianning of' production. . . . . .- . . -~ . 

, $ ' , ,  " . ~ >  . = ' *  
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'PA'~TJCULARS.,' .‘ - ' , ' ' 
- I  I I ,  - .  

Land 
yells . * . - A. j '~u\l&ings *, . . 

~acfory , , -  * 

- ~on:~a,cjqry 
. Plant & . ,Machinery , 
Boiler's . . . % I  t 

eleqtrical lnstallatioqs 
D.G.Set 
Effluent Treatment Plant 
Factory Equipment . - , 
Lab Equipment 
Researct@Dev.elopment Equip. 

, office ~ ~ " i ~ m e G t  , , . . . , 
~ o q p u t q ;  ;, ., F I, , 
Vehicles a ., ~- a 

Furniture 
Gross Block - - . . i  '. - 
Less :dccumul~ted Depredation 
Net Block 
Add :Capital Works in progress '. 

Net Fixed Assets 
I I "  

- ~ ~ ~ < e c i a t i & n  ch&e for the year 
Depreciation as3 P/o pf turnover" - , 
,~~curnulated Repreciat/on 'as a % df 
gj,ross~block , ' 

The.additions made during the year 

As at 81st 
bharbh-2010 

18,834,470 ' 
2,313,786 1 

' ll9,,205,075 
I 3;'2,b4+663 , 

- 19076,21,7,06Q: 
9,747,146 

4,544,81& 
35,093,145 
63,775,739 
14132,890 
35,640,058 

. 10,415,4j3,i 
, 4,608,595 

5,870,360 
10,Q23,93@ 
4,756,260 

j ,549,373,416 
861,495,643 
687,877,773 
36,861,156 

724,738,929 
98;787,929 ' 

21 - .  36% 
. 

, , 55.60% 
under review, .$mounted 

. 
As at 31"st 

March 2009 . 
' 18,834,470 
/ ' -  2,172,318 , % .  

178,440,702 
13,204,667' 

1,199,153,451 
, 9,7474 46' 
64,320.81i 
34,998,084 
62,133,044 

, 15,1,14,310 
35,591,2.,!: 
,l0,415,41.3 
, 4,431,615 

, 5,870,360 : 
,99110,442',.,:.! 
4,224,271 - 

i1,6@8,470,309 
798b.13&,557 
870,331,752 
34,964,959 

905,296,71$ 
' ' 95,410,370 

. I .  18:62% 

# \  

, . , , 47.84% 

tq&.l 77.88 

" 

'biowth 
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0.42 
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A . ~ * -  " . - ,  . ,. ., , - 
~inance charges : - y - .  
The Finqriclal Charges during the year arnouqred to Rs. 690.23 lacs as against Rs.599.81 
lacs during the previpws year. This i$~onsequent to restructuring the loans $reducing the 
interest ratesanctfundiqg of i n te~~s t  on. the loins with the approval of CDR during 5%08*09;' 

%.,(.,*-T . '  . & l i  < I ,  

Overheads: a .,> I 

  he 'manufacturiibbverh6ads are ~sl:162:66 Lacsas against Rs1,537.34 Lacs duriig the 
previous yearnrThe redytion was, qainly on accOunt of cost effectiveness speadly in 
imported coal, and reduced operations?i "nit - I. The behavior of the above ex6eriditure is 
vaving in nature depending upon thepr6;duction l e k l  etc.,. The Administration andbselling: 
expenses was increased td RS 704;Gt Lacs friim Rs 348.38 Lacs when combared'to previods 
year on two point$. Fitstly the extrd'ordindiy item of loss on sale of Food Division Machinery, 
and secondly the accoun?ing of the final assessment orders of the Sales TaxNnding with 

* ,  \ 

the courts. ' "  
I ' I 

< - j  
" 1  \ * Dividend: . , I . ~ 

.I * ) ( 

I :, r , 

In \ri$A" of the accukhlated lossis nd-pmvision is made for dividend. 3:: ' - , I  . 8 

41 . ,', ., e 
Human ~esourcks:' ' L 

T k  Company Ge~t/k\lrecognizes the impohance of the emploibe iv6rkfEic"e and piovidks 
excelfent growth'bpporlunities, training-'and development and competitive compensation 
pa~kages to attract And retain withithebCbmpany the best talents available in the industry., 
As on 5ist ~arch'2010 there are 563' employees were employed by the Company. 
Safety and Enuironrnent: . s l .  7 , -  

T~etdperations of the'company's plants are in conformity with good industrial safety practices. 
A safety manual is i_n vogue-from thebeginnifng. The managdirnent takdsihto con side ratio^ 
the welfare of the employees and also effecbon the surrounding community at large. Norms 
for effluents prescribed by the Pollution Ggntrol Board are complied with., . . :~ 

Y 

~au$onay  StaGinent ; I! o t I '  

In'additio;) to hipri,cal information, this innllal report contains certain "forward looking 
statements" within the ,meaning of appli'cabl'e securities laws or regulations. Actual results 
co:uld differ materially from those expressed or implied. lmportdnt factorsthat could malte 
a difference to the Cqmpany's operations include global Bconomy, global and-Indian demand. 

i supply conditions, incr6ased indalied capadty by competitors, finished goods prices, raw 
materials availabilih and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the CompBny's~nIarkets, 
cnanges'h bbeihment reguhtion~, tax regimes, bbsides bthet factors, such as litigatiohs 
and labou? negotiatiank. ' I 

I 

i 
The esti~ates'and expeahtions are based on the historical facts and perception of future 
possib~llty as3envisaged by the manqjement. Ag'khown'fb e,v&ry$ne, the entire business 
environment is never static. Unexpected ctianges~and unfofeseen 'deVetdpt%enfs' are not 
rare. The global trend is now prevalent and any incidents in the world market will have an 

1 effect on the$aparati+ons,of your company. While taking all preoautiqns to be realistic and 
practical in making presumptions for th-e future; the management woyld like to advise. that 
the statements may @.read inaproper prospective dep,eqding.upon such developments a 
their possible effect on the Company's operations and activities. 

1, +..  , For and on behalf of the .Board.of 
. 

4 <;k . . 'Sd/- - 
i place;~~diyderabad . ,  ,, ' , . ,  . ~ ~ . . K T . ~ A v I  
i 

! 
2 5. 

Date : 21.07.201 0 chairman & Managing Director 
, - . .  . . - . - .  - " "  
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18th ktinual Report ,a 
Corporate Governance 
1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance 

, The company consciously follows the best governance practices to make it acceptable 
and respectable in the society in which it functions. The management is conscious of 
Its responsibility to the society while striving to enhance the shareholder value 
simultaneously. Realizing that the company is a perpetual organization, the management 
tries to enhance the long-term value for shareholders without ignoring their short-term 

1 
I expectations . 

i 'The principles guiding the governance of the company are : 

1 i. To make continuous effort to develop the organization as a research based 

I manufacturer-applying innovations in Biotechnology to attain global recognition. 
ii. To become a leading manufacturer of Pharmaceuticals, Agro ~roducts, Process 

I 
1 Intermediates and Fine Chemicals based on biotechnology and enhance the 

I 
shareholder value. 

iii. To uphold ethical values in day-to-day management and conduct the business of 
the company with transparency and integrity. 

iv. To safeguard the interests of all stakeholders and also serve the society at large to 
I the extent possible within its limits. 
I v. To protect environment for its own benefit and the benefit of the members of the 
I society at large. 

vi. To emphasize on research to find new products and processes to keep the company 
as a front-runner in technological applications. 

1 2. Board of Qirectors: 
3 
1 

The Board consists of experienced members devoting their time and knowledge to 
strengthen the company in all respects. We have to appreciate the services of nominee 
directors who do not confine their involvement to the interests of the institutions nominating 
them but are actively involved in the management process and advise the board with 
their wide experience. 

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors 
The Company has an Executive Chairman. The Board comprised of nine directors, two 
of whom are Executive and remaining are non-executive independent directors, which 
is in conformity with clause 49 of the listing agreement. The category of Directors as on 
31st March, 2010 is as follows: 

Name of the Director I Designation I Category 
Dr. R .T. Ravi '. I Chairman & Managing Director I Promoter and Executive 

1 I I inde~endent Director ' 1 

Mrs. Sarigeetha Sharma' 

Mr. S. Ganesh 

Mr. M. Venkateswara 
Rao 
Dr Naresh Kumar . 
Dr. T. Kuchroo 

Mr. G .V. L. Prasad 

I 

Mr. Avinash Ravi I Director & Chief operating officer 1 Executive Director 
I Mr. K. S. S. Prasad j Nominee Director - Small 1 Non-Executivh and 
I I 1 shareholders I independent Director 

15 Value Through Biochemistry 

Nominee Director - Export lm~6rt 
Bank of India Ltd 
Nominee pirector - lDBl 

Nominee Director - APlDC . ' 
Nominee Difector -Ranbaxy 
Laboratories Ltd 
Director 

Director 

Director. 
Nan-Executive and 
independent Director 
Non-Executive and 
independent Director 
Wn-Executive anU 
independent Qirector 
Non-Executive and 
independent Director 
Non-Executive and 
independent Director 
Non-Executive and 



18th Annual Report 
2.2 Number & Dates of Board Meetlngs held during the year. 

During the Financial Year under review the Board has met 4 times i.e. on 29-05-2009, 
30-07-2009,26-10-2009 and 27-01 -2010. Director's attendance at the Board and General 
Meetlngs held during the financial year 2009-10 and number of other Directorship and 
ChairmanshipIMernbership of committees of each Director in variouS cohpanies is as 
follows: 

No Director holds ~ e m b i r s h i ~  of rndre fhan 10 Committees of the'Board nor is a 
Chairman of more than 5 Committees of the Board of all the companies in which he is 
a Director. 

Brief resume of ~irectors being appointed / Re-appointed . . at ensuing Annu,al General 
Meeting: 
I : 

i. Mr.Avinash Ravi 

Mr. Avinash Ravi is a Bio process Engineer from the University of New Southwales, 
Australia. He is specially qualified in Production and purification of Biotechnology 
products Monoclonal Anti Bodies, R-DNA Products etc and has got Board experience 
in Fermentation based API (Active pharmaceutical Ingredients) and fine chemicals. 
With his hard work and dedication, he has been serving the company for the last few 
years by occupying key positions such as Vice president,(Planning and Development), 
and Chief Operating Officer. His rich experience and knowledge is useful for successful 
operation of the Company and hence propose to be re-appointed. , 

i i. Dr.T.Kuchrao 

Dr.T.Kuchroo is a PhD scholar in Dairying and Food Technology and has got rich 
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eiperience in the quality rianagement and in setting up of radical projects and providing 
technical as well as managerial assistance to various manufacturing industries in the 

, field of Dairy, food, pharmaceutical and speciality, chemicals. Wi4h his intimate 
knowledge, Management skills and commitment to the cause. 0f:good corporate 
governance and quality management in formulating and implementing plans and 

objectives of the organization, his contigued guidance is,desirable And therefore propose 
to be re-appointed 

3.1 Audit Committee: ' 

As required under sectbn '292 A of the ~ohpan ies  Act 1956 and clause 49 of the 
Stock Exchange listing agreement, the Board constitihed an audit committee. The 
pci,mary-opjective of the Audit Committee is to mo~itor 994 provide effective supervision 

, of the management's financial reportingprocess with a view to ensure accurate, timely 
gnd proper disclosures and transparency, integr-ity and quality of financial reporting. 
The Committee comprising of three independent directors met 4Rimes during the year 
i.e on-29-05-2009,30-07-2009,26-10-2009 and 27-01 -201 0. . r 

I 
1 !  - 1 

- .httendahce of the mpmbers: , - 

! ,  

, Name Designation No of'Meetings 
. 

+ Held Attended 
I . > ' 

Mr.gVL.Prasad. chairman 4 ' 4 
Mr.M.Venkateswara Rao 

I ,  >---- 4 4 

Mr.K.S.S.Prasad 

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Chairman of the 
Committee attended the AnnuglGeneral Meeting. The meetings of the Agdit ,Committee 
were also @tended byc the Executive Director, Chief operating officer and statutory 
Auditor of the Company. 

:.. , .. Terms of Referenee :. ..:.I ,- ;- - . . . , . 

i. To Oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disdlosure of its 
financial information to,egswce that the financial statement is .correct, sufficient 
and credible; 

ii. To recommend the appointment-and re-appointmentof the statutory auditor and 
the fixation of their remuneration 

# I .  

To review with the management, the annual fina&ial statements beforesubmission 
to the board with particular reference to: 

1 i . .  - 3 ,  a L  

a. Matters required to be included in the ~irectors' desponsibi~it~ Statement to 
be ineluded in the Board's'Repori in termsof clause (2AA) of'sectictidn 217 of 
the Com~anies Act."1956: I C  

b. Changes, if any, in accounting p d i ~ i e s  r the 
same; . ,> 

. ~ - .  ,. . . 
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. s. Maj,or a6cqunting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of 

judgment by management; 

! 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

f,indings; 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements; 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and; 

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

iv. , To review the quarterly and half yearly financial results and the annual financial 
. statements before they are submitted to bqard. 

I v. To review, with themanagement, performance of statutory and internal auditor, 
adecjuacy of the internal control systems, the internal audit reports relating to 
interrial control weaknesses and letters of internal control weaknesses issued by 
the statutory auditors; 

I 

I 

I vi. To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure 
I of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the 

department, reporting strucure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

vii. To review, if-necessary, .the findings of any internal investigations by the internal 
auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irre,gularity or a failure of 
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

viii. To discuss with statutory auditbrs bdore the audit commences, about the nature 
and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern; , 

ix. f o  look into the reasons for substantial defaults rn the payment to d&ositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) 
end creditors, if any; 

x. To review the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and 
results of operations; I 

I xi. To review the statement'of significant related party transactions, submitted by 
I I I management. 

I xii. To monitor the use of issue proceeds and 
l 1  

I xiii. Such other matters as may be required from time to time 'by any statutory, I I 
I I contractual or other regulatory requirements to3be attended to by such committee 
1 3.2. Remuneration Committee: , 

The purbose of 'the ~einuneration Committee shall be to discharge the Board's 
responsibilities relating to remuneration of the Corppany's Executive Directors. The 
Committee has overall responsibility for approving and evaluating and recommending 

I 

1 plans, policies and programs relating to remuneration of Executive Directors of the 

1 '  Company. 

- 1 1  
1 
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Details of Remuneration to Directors 
Executive Directors 
.Name Salary PF Perks Total ( Rs) 
Dr. R .T. Ravi 12,00,000 ---- 4,50,000 16,50,000 
Mr. Avinash Ravi " 11,19,360 . ---- 79,200 1 1 ,98,56OS 

Non-Executive Directors 

The company has no policy of stock options as incentives. The non-executive directors are 
remunerated by paying sitting fees within the limits prescribed by the Central Government. 
They are paid separately for professional services as and when the company avails the 
same. Non Executive Directors hold the shares in their individual capacities. The detail of 
sitting fees paid to them during the year 2009-10 is as follows: 

1 Name ) Designation 1 No of * . ( Sitting Fees paid 1 
Shares held ( Rs) 

Mrs. Sangeetha Sharma(EXIM) Director --- 15000 
Mr. S Ganesh(lDB1) Director ---- 10000 
Mr. M. Venkateswara Rao (AP1D.C) Director ___.. 40000 
Dr Naresh Kurnar , Director _ _ _ _  3 15000 
Dr. T. Kuchroca ! Director 50700 -.- 
Mr. G .V. L. Prasad ., Director 100000 40000 
Mr. K. S. S. Prasad , Director 200 ---- 

3.3. Share Holders Committee: 
Share Holders Committee is entrusted with the responsibility to consider applications for 
transfer and transmission of shares without delay.Requests on splitting, consblidafion of 
shares, re-materialization of h i f i ca tes  etc.. . are also conFsisillered by the comm'ittee. Most 
of the grievances usually arise in connection with delay or objections in approval of trapsfers 
and issue of duplicate certificates. The comn?ittee is authorized to redress all such grievances 
within the parameters fixed by the Stock ~xchanges and SEBI: Thd committee has resolved 
in time all the complaints received during this financial year. The committee meets time to 
time for resolving the pending issues. 
The committee is constituted by Mr. G:V. L. Prasad, an independent director, who is also 
the Chairman of the Comrnittee:Others include Di. R. T .Ravi and Mr. K.S.S. Prasad. The 
compliance officer is S. Pratap Kumar, who is the Company Secretary of the cgmpany. 
Investor Grievance5 redressed during the financial year 2009-10 

'I. Nature 'ef Letters Opening Received . ' Replied No. Balance Balance 
1 Chan e of address 0 3 - 3 g 0 

Revalidation and issue of 
duplicate dividend warrants 1 5 5 1 

3 Change of bank mandate 0 1 1 0 
4 Dematerialization of Shares 0 1 1 0 
5 Rematerialization of Shares 0 2 2 0 

6 Loss of Share certificate & 
issue of duplicate share 

,, . . .  , .  .. ., , ..19 Value Through Biochemistry 
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!I " ,  4. General Body Meetings 

1 , . .  
No special resolution requiring ballot was pagsed at the previou~ Annual ~ e n e r a l  
Meeting and no such resolution is proposed at the ensyi,ng Annual deneral Meeting. 

I 

1 L  Details of previous three Annual General Meetings: 

I 1  5. Disclosures 

' 2  

, '  , 
I 
I . I .  ~idclpsures on material significant Related party ~ransactions @ 

I .There have not been-any matsria'lly significant related party transactions i.e. 
transactions of the company of materialistic nature with its Promoters, the 

I 

Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives etc., that may have 
1 potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. 

I ii. : Cases of Non-Compliances 1 Penatities 
8 

1' The application for Revocatibn of Suspended trading was made with WSE. That 

i 1, : is in final stage to resume trading 0T our company shares in NSE. 

1 ; I iii. Risk Management. 

I I 
. . 

' I  
The committee is entitled to seek records and information from all the employees 
in the company and also to receive complaints in confidence. I 

6. Means of Communication 

Regarding dissemination of information to shareholders the company adppts an open 
I policy. In addition to attending to complaints and grievances immediately, 'the,company 

also supplies any information sought by members without delay. Opparhnity is also 
given to members to seek information at the time of general meetings. The information 

, i 

AGM 

I 

17th 

16th 

15th, 

I 
, " 
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2008-09 
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2007-08 

2006-07 

Date & 
- Time 

, 

14.09-2069 
.30 A.M - 

24.09.2008 
1 1 .OO A.M 

27.092007 
11 .OO A.M 

- 

Special Resolutions Pass@ 

1. Appointment of Mr.Avinash Ravi as 
Whole Time Director designated as 
Director & COO 

2: Appointment of Mr.Aditya Ravi as 
Business Control Manager ulsec 314 

Sale 05 Potato Chips manufacturing 
^ 

unit ulsec 293(1)(a) 
1. Appointme-t of Mr.Naresh Humar as 

Director ulsec 255 
?.Appointment of Mr.K.S.S,Prasad as 

Small Shareholders Director 
3.Appointment of Mr R.T.Ravi as 
Managing Director u/sec269 
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The company publishes the unaudited results quarterly As prescribed under the rules 
in the press &d also on the website. They are also sent to the stock exchanges where 
the shares of the company are listed. The audited accounts are sent to all the stock 
exchanges and kept on the company website www.krebsbiochem.com. In addition, 
members are always welcome to seek any information and their requests are attended 
to immediately. 

7. General Share Holder Information: 

bate:16th August, 2010 
Annual General Meeting Time:11.30 A.M. 

Venue Surana Udyog Auditorium, Federation Building, FAPCCI, Red Hills, 
Hyderabad-500004 

Financial Year 1st April, 2010 to 31 St March, 201 1 

Book Closure Date 9th August, 2010 to 16th August, 2010 

Dividend Payment Date Not applicable as no dividend is declared 

Listing on Stock a. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 
Exchanges b. National stock Exchange Ltd 
Stock Code BSE - 524518 

NSE - Krebsbio 

INE268B01013 

8. Stock price data: 

. Monthly high and low quotations as well as the v~ lume  of shares traded at The Bombay 
Stock Exchange, Mumbai for the financial year 2009-1 0 are: 

Volume 
17.00 52924 

June 2009 38.40 25.30 49898 

July 2009 29.40 23.90. 29739 

84328 

September 2009 35.95 27.75 1 3274 1 

October 2009 

November 2009 

February 201 0 

32.15 164064 

Value Through Biochemistry 
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9. Performance in comparison with BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty: 

a. There were no quotations pertaining to the National Stock Exchange as the 
Exchange suspended trading in the shares because of pending of an application 
of Revocation of Suspended Trading with NSE. 

b. BSE Sensex Vs Krebs Price 

- C l ( l b P f l C B  +BSE-nmX 

10. Share Transfer System: 

22 Value Through Biochemistry 

- - 

Share transfers and dematerialization request will be registeredlapproved and returned 
within the statutory period from the date of receipt if the documents are clear and 
complete in all respects. 

11. Shareholding pattern: 

Category 

Individuals 
Companies 
Fllsms/Banks 
Promotors & their 
relatives 
Totals 

31ST March, 2009 fi 31ST March, 2010 

12. Distribution of Share holding at the end of 31st March 2010: 

No of 
share 
holders 

7595 
232 
7 

- 36 
7870 

Voting 
Strength 
YO 

30.81 
15.99 
04.98 

48.22 
100 

No of 
- 

share 
holders 

8023 
232 

8 

39 
8302 

No of Shares 
held 

2787597 
1447401 
450795 

4364207 
9050000 

- 

No of Shares 
held 

2749302 
1757249 
200795 

4342654 
9050000 

Category No. of shares 
Total % 

Voting 
Strength 
YO 

30.37 
19.42 
2.22 

47.99 
1 00 

No. of Members 
Total % 

99d6950 
3566640 
26861 CQ 
1759960 
1137410 
1377030 
2094040 

67891 870 

9050000 

11.05 
3.93 
2.97 
1.94 
1.26 
1.52 ' 

2.31 
75.02 

100 

1 to 5000 
5001 to 10000 
10001 to 20000 
20001 to 30000 
30001 to 40000 
40001 to 50000 
50001 to 100000 
1OOOO1 to Above 

7046 
450 
183 
69 
32 
29 
30 
34 

89.53 
5.72 
2.29 
0.88 
0.41 
0.37 
0.38 
0.43 

TOTAL 1 7870 100 



13. D4materialization of Shares and Liquidity as on 31 -03-201 0: . . .  

.., . . . - ,  
. .,;, . , - 8 2 ' :  ,, ,";, ,,.,,?< ' , ; ,  . , . ,  . , ,{;,, :!;!: ,, . . ? i t  :. . , . ? ! ,: (., .,, . .q . ". ?,, 

. ,  . 
> , . ,  t:;;:.,;.. . . j : i ,  :!. 9 :  ;:,-. 

~ & 1  shares deh&t8riblized '~ i s ,on '3~s t "~a i&  201 0 i656,06;645 amourititigtb !+.,I".,? it:, 61.95 
perbent of total shares. 

14'. ' There are no Outstanding DGRslADRsMlarrants or any convertible instruin'2nti$:Ht3n& 
i' .'9h'"e& ib.Mo conversion date and there is no impact on equity. 
1 8 ; . ~ ~ i p ) ~ h f ~ ~ & a ~ [ ~ ~ s 2 ' , ' :  t . .  , 4:' 

1. Unit -1 
Regadichelika 
Talamanchi Panchayat, 
Racharlapadu Post, 
Nellore Dist., 52431 6. 

2. Unit -11 
Kothpalli Village, 
Verdruparthy post, 
Kasimkota Mandal, 
Visakhapatnam Dist. 531031 

16. Correspondence Address: I 

A.Naga Vasudha 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, 
Krebs Biochemicals & Industries Ltd , 
8-2-27'1/A, Plot no. 130, 
4A, 4th Floor, lnwinex Towers, 
Road no.2, Banjara Hills, 
Hyderabad - 500034. 
Phone: 040 - 4470 7777 / 7766 
Fax: 040 - 4470 7755 
Email: com-secO krebsbiochem.com 

17. Registrars and Transfer Agents: 
M/s. Sathguru Management Consultants (P) Itd, 
Plot No. 15, Hindi Nagar, 
Panjagutta, 
Hyderabad - 500034 
Phone Nos. 23356507,23350586,23356975, 
Fax No.040-40040554 
Ernail : sta@ sathguru.com 

- I . ", , 9 ,  ', ::> L 23 '" Value Thiough'Biochemistry 
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. .  They are . . .  the ;.' qe sti'ai'e;s. " , . . 
. .~ . " . . . . . . .  , , . I  . .,,, . ~ 

, ! 

Note: ~h-areholders holding-shares in electronic mode shouM aadriss all their 
correspondenke (with regardtdchange of address, correction of name, bank details.etc.) to 
their respec'tive depository'participant. 1~ ' 

, " 

* For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
:.' ., ,. - 

Hyderabd ' , " I  

DLatev21 .07.2pI 07 * C ,  . l s l  - Sdl- 
1 / . - ,  (Dr.R.T,RAVI) 

chairman & Managing pirector 

I 

be", . .T.  r . . ~ 

, , 6, , L - e > s l s , c  24 Value Through Biochemistry 
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CERITIR~@RTE 'ON coMPtl'AW2~ OF CBRP~ATE'"OOVERMANCE 
FROM CHAIRMAN AND COO 

The Board of Directors of $ 

I ,  

KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES ~ T D .  ' ' , 

,&. .biVR !$*#,:=AQi<,.e~.~>,: -, a " d , . : ~ " ~ m ~ : ~ A v I ; " ~ i . ~ ' ~ & t ~ ' &  COOi;~tesp;6:nbib~Fg,v~r th;$' . . .  
P ?;" , . .\?, 7 . , , : ,,,, :'$.' . :  i , ' <  T .  '. finctidn?,cg;tity,that: > .  . . - . . - .  

... ; - .  ,-. -: .,,' .. , . ? ,  .. .;! . ,:. '~ . . .! ;.!: .,,.,, , , , . .'. . , ," .'. * i,,;;::. : 

,,,,7,c V,'A . , .. . : . - ,  . . .. *., '.. : ..:- < .  ... :.I : ,  ,,;, : ? .  :., . .. .; ,', . I. . . . .. . . - . ; . . ; . , .  2 :, . ,; ,.. :i,:,r,;-::;, ' ;  '.. . .,. .... . , , >  . , . , , , , ,  : . . ,  , s -  < , ,  ;; ;,, ,.,,, . ,  . ,.. . , . , > , .  , ,  

1. . We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year,eid&d - . . , , . . .. 

31 !,March, 201 0 and to the best of o'ur knowledge and belief. 
, .. 

8 ;; C','.. ! :  !,.':,,: :..;,::,; 3 . : . . A  

l>  .. . . , :,," ,< ; . ' , ' . . ,  ~ , *,..'. . '. ., . . . ., , , ,, > ) ; ,;..: ; ;,. ;:, ;.:;;,~<?>~~::* T: .i:,y: ,. . : . . , - . ,.~- . ... .-..z.: > . .  : 

.:,':a)i' . .Ths;se;stgteryebts+o ,n@ .contain any;mg?qi.ally I~ptr~o;;stateqentq~~;qrr omi% ISpy 

' " "  6)'' the8e stayenrdrlts togeth'er present 'a true and fdir view of the' mmpany!S'affairs 
and are in compliance with existing Accounting standard, applicablg laws dnd 

: regulations. , , . . . L, , . p . ,, e ?, ? a <  a 

2:' Tozthe b'eit of our knowledge n B  belief, nd tran~aetionb'ehtered in10 by ttie'Cohpahy 
during the year ended 31~1'Makh, 201D are fraudherit, 1116g'al or violativ'&'of the 
Campany's code 9f qonduct. .' , ,.. - a a ,  s , %. , I S  

3. We'accept resp~nsibdt~tyior establishing 2nd rnaihttiining internal control4 for fin'anciai 
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal cbntrol systems of th3 
Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any,. of which we are aware have been, disclosed to the 
auditors and the Audit committee and steps have been taken to rectify theee 
deficiencfes., " - . *  

.1 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee 

a) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting 
during ttie year inbe-r reference; 

, " 

b) There has ngt been any significant change in accounting policies during the year 
requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with 
involvement therein of the management or any employee having a significant role 
In the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

For Krebs Biochemicals & Industries Ltd 

Sdl- Sdl- 
Dr. R.T.Ravi Avinash Ravi 

Chairman & Managing Director Director & COO 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 21.07.201 0 

.. , t &I II;. 25 Value Through Biochemistry 
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To 
The members of ; . .  .: . .  ,:>. ... , i ' a  . .+. ,! ...i 4 ,:.: .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  :: : . a ,  ............" 
KREBS BIO . CHEMICALS . & INDUSTRIES LIMJTEF ,,.., , ,  ,!., , ;  . . . . . .  ..* !!,: ,>;,.: .:;>,!:-. rq. : . . . . . . . . . .  , I '  :. , , . ",,< s, * .> , ,,,,-, , ,j: :.;j $:>f': b. :..I: ..: 

we ..&y~:iqqr;n,iq?d,:the. c$J~,t?l;@mpie :?f::.ygdj!ic)ng tof.. E.orppr;ate Go\(gr.llanqe ,:by : K r w  
Biochemicals &' Industries ~imited, (the company) for the year e.n$jed , . . .  ..:.: 6 n $ i , ~ t ~ ~ @ h . 2 ~ 1 ~ 6 : ~  , , , , t , , . ~ ~  ,.(. :.,*: 
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing agreements entered by the Company with the 
. ;  : .. ' . . : ,  ' - : ; . .-.. . . . .  . . .  < . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ' .  . .  

i ":)',:, ,::> t . : j :  , , ' . i . . . . . . . .  
. " ; .?,< ;i,;::; - . ;  ;,:.;;: 1:~;::; ::!, i , . . ;) .  ..,, ;.;<;:; , ,  , a s . ; ! :  ,.).,;:,, ' ; : , ,? 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate ~ o v e r h ' c e  is the responsibility of the M&,':nd8ddm6n,; : ~ ~ ~ > & : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ j ~ ~ ~ - . ; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  - to: pioc.eduw,~aadd $Iitiip,6h*ritLt1a , n thereof, 
adopted by the c&$kY f&r &$bringl$hk .:cdflfliwde: &'th& ~ & $ ~ $ ~ f o n i ~ ~ d f :  .Corporate 

Gpvernan~~,lt,i~s~~nf3~i?her ~ . .  an;qud.it ,. .,. . vor:.an ,., mpressi~n~of opjgjon .... op.tQe.fi.q?ncj~~,$~ate?ent of 
. .  ~ . t - h ~ . ~ ~ ~ , ~ a ~ ~ , , .  . :::c.:.!.,.+.. . -.., , jJ3; ~. k, .:f-.i;: T:J, .. ..$,. . . :.,, . . .  ,(.  ...,;i . ,.) ' . i r i 7 , :  > ,: .... ..., : .... . \ -.,. .> , r v  . . . . .  ,<I . ,.; . , : ) j ~ ,  $..;!ltL: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the.e&p'l&hatidns given to 
us, . . . , . . . .  yege~tifyi , ‘ , .  t . b t  v b . . . s . b  .... the!Coqparl.y, L , . .  ...... , . . ,  ha,gwppli.~:d wi{h,t~p,$orld,iti~ns~~~f Cofparaf$.iqy~.rqanc~ 
as~t[pql$@d.:i.rj the $bq~e-~~?n,tiqnsd kit ing Agr+ments,.a$.applicabl~~to .- .... th9 $o,n~?ny. 
We further state that such compliance is neither an asscliance~s:~to~t~ti6 ft ikui~hbRity of 
thg.~nrnpany:no.r . . . .  . . .  . ,  the . ,etficiency . . . . _ .  ar;;e~+$!iy~nessvuit$:yihiqiQ .t . , . .  _ .  the .Magagep.$nt,gas gonducted 
the affairs,pf,.the.Company,.;,: ,;;, ,,., y!.,;..,,:,, .:. . . ,F:: . :., :. ,,,,: ;.: . : '.. .... . . . . . . .  . :f : . - .  ! .  . . .  . ,  ' . .,L!cv! 

I .  

- . . . . . . . .  . * .  -,..!, .,." . :,, . ,  , ! , i : . , ! : : , '  %:.< g , b  :,i; , s ,  ..- < .  ; , j , ;  ,,i~,.; ; ;.,,, si; ::: ,.-:., :; , $ , <  :!- . . :  ,:I. . f : , . . i . . ; > y )  . . . .  . . . .  ....;. . . \. . 

. , .- . .  ...)>. ! ......... , . i ? ,  ....... ' . .  . .  , , .; : ,. ! . -8, , :, :. ;, , ,y.j , j . l .  .: ~ ' .  . ' I . '  "' i . ':I ...A 
OK P~AUULURI; GQ.. . 

: , , : :  ; . , . . , , ,  . . , . ;:., ,,,.qc, ;> ;,#,,.!,;.;;;. 
Chartered Accountan,ts,. .!i . ;. .>. , .,jr .. : 

I 

... .>. y!i . . . . .  . .  : . I; ... !. . .  ,;: Firm's . ; + . .  . Reg. . . ; .. ... # .  No. ..-, , . . . . .  : 0121 94s 
place: Hyderabad , . . . L  .,:. I . . . ,  . .  L . . . . . . . .  c 

m a . > < . !  ;,, (,. . . ;  . c>,:'>: /. 1 .' .' 

...... . . .. . . . .  . . . D ~ ~ ~ : ? $ J o ~ . z Q J . ~ ~  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .. ,. ., , ' . , : i  ;s  !c . . , . . . . . .  St$.. J . . . . , r . , : : ,c .  . ,  . . ,  ; i ,- . ::t .,. , 

' - <.. . - .:., -.- (cAP;A.~AMA@~).~~ < a  . ,.:;,i:.. 

,. 
> .. .' . ~ ,. " . I >.. " ".". . . a ,, ,: ,.;- 2 , .". : f . :,'..: '. PARTNER . 

,, ,,, . 8 i: . , : . :  , . < :  . ", - . .  ~ 
> ,,., 

. . . .  . . . . .  ' <  $ ,>. . :,: "M Nd 2033~Or, ' , 1'' ' ' . : :.' . . . .  > ,  

_.< . . . . . . . . . . _ .  . . . . . . . . .  . .  .. 
.w . . l  ' c : : . . . .  ,,:?: ":', i :..;- ".:.. ;:;.:-;:,,:;. 7 . . ..! ,>. i , ,  ',-: . . . . . .  . . . .  ,, ,. , .,.. :Ir,'! . ' 

. . .  . '+ ,-. ., .. : " 

: r . . . . . . . .  :'.':' . .  >, 
; ".. > . .  ..., ; : > .  .: , c,: .' ;>. . . . . . .  ". . .  
9 , '  . . ,, , i t .  . . . . . . .  . .  > l.., .... + ,  

. . . . . .  . . # . > - >  ;, 8 ;:,,, !.* ..., <;>; ~J$:,*,'-':.~.:.:.: 
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(CA P.A.RAMAIAH) 
Place: Hyderabad ' ' 'PARTIVER 
Date: 24.05.201 0 M.No.203300 

I 1 The Members of 
KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES 
LIMITED as at 31.03.2010 and also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement 
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. 
Those Standards require that we plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

' statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

I As required by the Companies' (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central 

I 27 Value Through Biochemistry 
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Government of India, in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act11956, we enclose in 
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said order. 
Further to our comments in the annexure referred to'above, wereport that: 

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose bf our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the 
company so for as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by 
this report are in agreement with the books of accodnt. 

d) In~our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and the Cash Flow statement 
dealt with by this report comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to 
in Sub-section 3(C) of Section 21 1 of the Companies Act11956. + 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on 31st 
March '201 0 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31 st March '201 0 from being appointed as a director in 
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act'1956. 

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the said accounts read in conjunction with the, give the information required 
by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of thestate of affairs of the Cbmpany as at 31st 
March1201 0; 

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss of the Company for the year 
ended on that date; and 

iii) In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cakh flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

. For PAVULURI & Co. 
. Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Reg. No. : 0121 94s 
Sdl- 
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT 

KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED , 

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date, 

1 .' (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the 
year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its business. 
No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

(c) According tcj the information and explanations furnished to us, the Company has 
disposed of Plant and Machinery of Food Division during the year. 

2. (a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year 
at reasonable intervals. ' 

(b) The,procedures of physical verification of the inventories followed by the 
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its business. 

' 

(c) The company has maintained proper records of inventories and discrepancies 
I noticedon physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were 

not material. ' 

3. (a) The Company has taken loan from two parties covered in the Register, maintained 
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956; The Maximum amount involved 
during the year was Rs.20,00,000/- and the year -end balance of loan takgn from 
such parties was Rs.20,00,000/- The company has not granted any loans to 
companies, firms or other parties covered under section 301 of the Companies 
Act, 1956. 

(b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions in respect of 
unsecured loans given by the company to its employees and others, are in our 
opinion, prima facie riot prejudicial to the interest of the Company; 

(c) ,In respect of such loans given by the Company, where stipulations have been 
made, they have generally repaid the principal amounts as stipulated and have 
been regular in payment of interest, where applicable; 

(d) In respect of such loans given by the Company, there are no overdue amounts 
" ,  

more than Rs.1,00,000/-. 

4. In our opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the 
size of .the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of 
inventories, fixed assets and for the sale of goods. 

5. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us we are of the opinion, 
that the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements, that 
need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the companies 
Act, 1956.have been so"ent6red. 
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(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation gjven to US, the 
transaction of purchase of goods made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements 
entered in the register maintained under Sectian 301 of theCompanies Act, 1956 
aggregating duriqg the year to Rs.5,00,000/- or more in respect of one party ha? 
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market 
prices at h e  . relevant . time. 

6. In our opinion and according to the inf~rmation~ and explanation given to us, th,e 
Company has not accepted any deposits as defined under section 58A pf thecompanies 

I Act 1956. 

7. In-our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate 
with its size and nature of its business. 

9. (a) According to 'the books and records of the company, th6 company is not regular 
In deposltlng undisputed statutory dues including provident: Fund, investor 

a Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, income Tax, 
Corporate dividend Tax and other Statutory dues with appropriate authorities. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of such statutory dues which have remained 
outstanding as at 31st March, 2010 for a period exceeding six months from the 
date they became payable. 

f 
i 8. We have broadly reviewed the B Q O ~ S  of Account maintained by the C,ompany as 

prescribed by the Cent,ral Government for maintenance of cost records under section 

i 

209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima f a ~ i e  the 
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. 
not carried out a detalled examination of the accounts and records. 

(b) Disputed Service Tax, lncome Tax & Sales Tax not deposited, has been disclosed 
in point No.5 of Schedule 18(B) as 'Contingent Liabilities not provided for'. 

, . ,  . 

The Central Excise 
Act'l944 

10. In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the company are more than fifty percent of 
its net worth. The company has incurred cash loss during the financial year covered by 
our audit and has incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year. 

Name of the 
Statute 

AP VAT Act 
Income Tax Act 

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of its dues to banks and financial institutions. 

I I I 

Amount 
( Rs.) 

Nature of the 
Dues 

' ~e& ice '~ax  

12. The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way 
of pledge of shares, debentures or other securities. 

Sales Tax 
Income Tax 

29 Value Through Biochemistry 

Deposit 
Amount(Rs) 

3,33,650 

Forum where dispute 
is pending 

7,84,419 
3,15,52,734 

Nil Central Excise and 
Service Tax 
Appellate Tribunal, 
Bangalore 

Nil 
Nil 

ADC Guntur 
AP High Court 



I 13. In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhilmutual benefit.fund1 society. \ 
- Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 1 

I 2003 are not applicable to the company. 
~, 

j 4. In our opiniap, the Company is not dealing or frading in shares, securities, debentures 
, or other investments and hence, the requirements of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company. 

15. According to the information and explanations given'to us, the kompany has not given 
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks; and financial institutions. , 

16. In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were 
raised. 1 

I 

17. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
overall examfnation'of the balance  heel of the compai)y, we report that no Tunds 
raised, on! short-termbasis have been used for long-term. investments. No long-term 
funds have been used to finance short-term assets except permanent working capital. , *I : 

1 1  18. According to the information and explanation gi,ven to us, the company has not made j 
preferential allotment of shares to parties covered in the register m,aintained under 
Section 301 of the-Act. 

19. No debentures have been issued by the company and hence, the question of creating 
securities in respect there of does not arise. 

1 
20: The company h'as not raised any money by waq df public issues during the year. 

I 

21. Qn the basis of our examination and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud, on or by the Company, has been noticed or reported during the 

I , year. 

t -  For PAVULURI&Co. 
4 

Charted Accountants 
I Firm's Reg. No. : 0121 94s 
1 " Sdl- 

(CA P.A.RAMAIAH) 
I 

I Place : Hyderabad PARTNER 
I 
I Date : 24.05.2010 M.No.203300 

I 

I 
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KREBS BIOCHEMICALS &.INDUSTRIES LTD 
BALANCE ,SHEET AS AT91 st MARCH, 201 0 

Amount in Rs. 

PARTICULARS 
As at Asat . A 

Schedule 31.03.2010 31.03.2009b 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS, , 

SHARE CAPITAL 1 90,500,000 90,500,009 
RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 1 ,I 52,598,010 1,152,598,Ol Q 

LOAN FUNDS 
SECURED LOANS 3 756,697,260 71 8,747,447 I 

UN-SECURED LOANS 4 11 0,535,726 108,017,536 1 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 42,436,437, 132,561,302 
TOTAL 2,152,767,433 2,202,424,295 

A- 
FIXED ASSETS 5 

. GROSS BLOCK 1,549,373,416 1,668,470,309 
LESS:DEPRECIATION 861,495,643 + 798,138,557 

, NETBLOCK 687,877,773 870,331,752 t 
I 

CAPITAL WORKS-IN-PROGRESS 6 36,861,156 34,964,959 
CURRENT ASSETS, I 

LOANS & ADVANCES 7 803,306,373 761,880,181 
4 I 

I 

Less: CURRENT LIABILI-I-~ES & 
I 

PROVISIONS 8 208,614,724 240,620,778 1 
NET CURRENT ASSETS ' 594,691,649 521,259,403 
MISC. EXPENDITURE 9 833,336,855 775,868,182 
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 

TOTAL 
Notes on Accounts 18 1 
As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Director 
PAVULURI & CO., Sdl- 
Chartered Accountants DR. R.T. RAVl 

Firm's Reg. i o .  i 012194S Chairman and Managing Director 
Sdl- 

CA P. A. RAMAIAH Sdl- Sdl- 
Partner S. PRATHAPKUMAR AVINASH dAVl 

M.No. 203300 Company Secretary Director & COO 1 
Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 24.05.2010 I 

I 
. - 
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KREBS BIOCHEMICALS tk I~DUSTRIES LYD 
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010 

Amount in Rs. 

INCOME I 
NET SALES 10 
OTHER INCOME' ,, ; . 

, . I  

11 
INCREASE IN STOCKS 12 

TOTAL 
EXPENDITURE 

RAW MATERIALS C ~ N S U M E ~  13 
OTHEq MFG-EXPENSES 6 14 
PAYMENT s AND BEhlEf ITS 

' 

TO EMPLOYEES 15 
ADMN.& SELLING EXPE,NSES 16 
FINA~~CIAL CHARGES 17 
OE~OLETE STOCKS WRITTEN OFF 
DEPRECIATION 5 ' 

TOTAL 

LOSSFQR THE PERIOD , 

ADD:DEFERRED TAX (LIABIL1TY)IASSET I 

LESS: CURRENT YEAR - FBT 
LOSS AFTER TAX 6 

2 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 
ADD:BALAWCE B/F FROM EARLIER YEARS 
BALANCE LOSS CARRIED TO . 

BALANCE SHEET - 

PAVULURI & Co., 
Chartered Accourltants 

Firm's Reg. NO. : 0121 94s 

725,917,848 

Sdl- 
DR. R:T,RAVI 

Chairman and   an aging Director. 

Sdl- 
CA P. A. RAMAlAH Sdl- Sdl- * 

Partner . S. PRATHAPKU~AR AVINASH RAVI 
Director & COO 

2 '  

M.No. 203300 Company Secretary 

/I1 Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 24.05.201 0 . . 

. 
I 
i 
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.I'D 
LRCH, 201 0 

Amount in Rs. 

64,265,~ 02 

34,837:855 

59,981,056 

353,209,466 
. 9$,41'0,370 

,039,463,152 

e 435,385,412 

9,336,153 
, 230,841 , 

426,280,100 

145,954 a 

299,491,794) 

725,917,848 
I 

Board of Director I 

AVI 
~ging Director. 

..~. , . :, ... . .  . . . * .  
. . .  . . . . 
..' , 

., ., 
, a ,  

.., ..... ,.., ~ <.,%, 
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KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & INbUSTRlES CrD 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OFBALANCE SHEET in Rs. 

PARTICULARS 
As at As at 

31.03.201 0 31.03.2009 

SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised Share Capital - c 

10,000,000 Equity shares 100,000,000 100,000,000 
of Rs. 101- each 
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 
90,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.101- each 
fully paid-up 90,500,000 90,500,000 

TOTAL 
SCHEDULE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS 
Share Premium ' 391,660,000 391,660,000 
State Subsidy 3,938,010 3,938,010 
General Reserve 

TOTAL 
SCHEDULE 3: SECURED LOANS 
Term Loans from: 

Industrial Development Bank of India 
Industrial Development Bank of India (FITL) 
Syndicate Bank 
Syndicate Bank - FITL 
Export and Import Bank of India -LTWC 
Export and Import Bank of India - FlTL 
United Bank - WCTL 
United Bank - FlTL 
Andhra Bank - WCTL 
Andhra Bank - FlTL 
The Jammu & Kashmlr Bank Limited - WCTL 
The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited - FlTL 

Working Capital Loan from: 
Andhra Bank 

757,000,000 
1 ,I 52,598,010 

150,000,000 
39,733,999 
50,000,000 
11,920,463 
121,712,625 
45,137,017 
25,000,000 
6,057,949 
75,000,000 
18,536,770 
50,000,000 
12,633,719 

75,385,326 

'757,000,000 
1,152,598,010 

150,000,000 
25,214,428 
50,000,000 

6,752,418 
121,712,625 , 
32,930,043 
25,000,000 
3,393,883 

75,000,000 
10,786,500 
50,000,000 

7,190,998 

84,823,041 
50,950,819 
24,992,691 
71 8,747,447 

50,611,277 
241,867 

The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited 50,387,088 
United Bank of India 25,192,304 

, "556 592,24:, . ' 
Wacker Chemie AG 55,910,094 56,572,143 
Loan from Promoters 2,000,000 

TOTAL 11 0,535,726 108,017,536 

I, L 33 Value'Through Biochemistry 
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TOTAL 
SCHEDULE 4: UN-SECURED LOANS 
Interest Free Sales Tax Loan 
lClCl Ba'nk Ltd 

756,697,260 

51,718,076 

HDFC Bank Limited f 
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SCHEDU$ESFORMING ybRT.OF 14LANCE S H F 4  in Rs, 
> , -  . 1 i 

3 ~- , +  a 

-' As at . Asat 
- A 

PARTICULARS . 
. ,  " . . , r '  ' .  . * a  , 

31.03.201 0 .' 31:03!2009 " 

. - < *.+. . . .  , . c ,  - c  " 

SCHEDULE: 6 CAPITAL WORKS-IN-PROGREFS, , - , ,  , . , ' I  
, % .  

L-Cystine Project 36,861 ,I 56 ? 3?,9@4,p , , , 
TOTAL I ,  , I  I 36,861 ,ld5,6 : , 34;w4,959 

SCHEDULER-CUARENTASSm, LOANS &ADVANCES 
A) CURRENT ASSETS ' a .  $ 1  

1.1NVENTORIES 1 1  
A : '  

. .  . . , 
. . 

(as valued and Certified by Management) ; . , 
f. GZii4 Materials,Packing MaPerials,Fuels, I .  

Stores&SPares I 87,396,958 78,i 23,i 76% , b  ' 

'.II.Work in Progress . ' 7 ' . 8 198,613,978 - . 6 133,540,864 ' 
Ill.Firiished Goods - 7,703,921 . . .  , '6,320,679 
I f a  293,714$5? ' 21&2,984,719 ' 

2. 30 A DRY DEBTORS -(unsecured, Considered good) 

Debti olitsianding for a period + - 
exceeding 6 Months 21&,930,D94. ' ' ' - ' 197,452,421. - 
Others "6,739;128 ' '99,302,608 

282,669,222 ' -, ,296,755,032 r 
3. 'CASH AT BANK (with scheduled banks) j ,  

.'in cur~ent accounts - ' . : ': 2,346,879 3,960,564 
- in Margin Mopey accounfs ; , 

% i." ' <  . , .z;6q,ooo . 
", 165,0(30' " 

< (  1 . * 
, ' 5,011,879 

q ;  - 4,125,564 
'4. CASHON HAND . .  . , &is ' 96,837- 

TOTAL (A) 0 581,479,170 

B) ~ c i i ~ b  8 A~VANCES' T b , . A - 
(Unsecured, considered good recoverable G . ,-. , *  .2 , 

in cash or klnd for value to be received) 

I Adva~cers for Capital Expenditqre, 10,911,879 10,350,634 
Aduances for.Materialsi . 59,350,296 56,690,663 
0ther.Advances , , 128,233,630 148,099,948 
Advance -Taxes , . '  I '  13,714,343 13,694,2;12 

1 -Deposits 9,61.7,055 .19,@2,574 , , 
. -.*-, 

I T ~ A L  (B) 221,827,203 247,918,030 
I., / I 

T Q T ~ L  (A+B) ' , .. 803,306,373 761;880,181,~ 

lrough Biochemistry - .  
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~REBS'BIOCHEMICALS & IND~STRIES tTD 
. - "  . . . . . . . . . .  ~ c ~ o u i c s  FORPIN& PART OF BALANCE SHEET in Rsm 

9 ' . , ,  s r  " - A  - - . >  . . 
. . 

PARTICULARS 
As at, .:*.. 

, , A <  p ,* 1 31.03.20,O 
As at I 31.03.*009 

SCHEDULE . . 0:. CURRENT ~ ~ A B ~ L ~ T ~ E S  & PROVl 
. . . .  A) C"*-$$~T':LIAB,,LITIES -:. ;,, . . . . . . .  

cp$$ig;gtf*:;r:caPifa! work . ., . "  .- ', 

. . . . . . . . .  -." . .  . . . .  .- . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Creditors for~atei- ials 
Creditors for ~xpenses : 8,067,,QSli:. . .  
Other Current Liabilities 
Advance ~eceive4 for Chips Plant M 
TOTAL (A) 

. % . - . . . .  B) PROV4SIONS . . 
. , . , 

'I.,' . . . . . . .  

~rakisibh for.Tax bn Di6Tributed. profits 
Provigion for Taxation . .;.;:,?, . . . .  

. . . .  
~rov is ian l0.r Fringe B&ne$t,.~ax . . . . . . . . .  
TOTAL (B) . . 

TOTAL (A+B) 
~CHED~LE~.~:.MI~CELLANEOWS~EXPENDITURE 

(to.$he;exknt not w~ittew.6fforardjusted). . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  .- . . . . . . . . . .  

~ . roduc t~~evs lo~men t  Ernernses 1:;:;; 
P~of i t  & Loss Account 
TOTAL . : '. * 833,336,855 ( 7?5,&68,182 

I 

' 1  

I 

KREBS BIP~HEMICALS & INDUSTRIES LTD ' 
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT Amgunt in Rs. i 

PARTlCllLARS rn , I 
As at As at 

- - 31.03.201 0 31.03.2009 i v 

SHEDULE 10: SALES I _ 
Exports 103,389,989~ 191,879,984' 
Domestic 375,819,152 354,091 ;I 60' 
- . , :  s 479,209,141 545,97-%,I 44' 

Less: Excise Duty 16,871,006 33,992,982 
TOTAL 462,338,135 3 1  1,978,162 

SCHEDULEill: OTHER INCbME < " . . 
- .  

Interpqt Received ' 283,041 1 59.,q66 
Misc. I,ncome 8,137 222,310 
TOTAL 291 , I  78 "8f,g76 

r 
. v ,  
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KREBS. B~DCH.EMIC~LS &, ,INDUST?IE.S; LTD 
,..: 9 , .y , :A, :* , : *  ,,) S C H ~ ~ " b ~  P ~ ~ ~ F I T A N D  LQS.S:;ACCQUN~ ' ' 

,, . . -..:..>,-.: '. , . I . .- . ., . . .  .... ; . , ,, . .... . ..#. : ,  .. . . Amount in  Rs. 

PARfSiCULARS 
.. . . .  .. 

SCHEDULE 12: INCREASE IN INVENTQRIESS, 
I I 

a) Work in Process 
Opening, Stock 
Less:~bjiolete Stock written ,Off 

133,540,864 38,233,139 
tock ' L  : . 198,613,978 . 133;540,'864 

lncrease/(Decrease) . , ,, 65,073,1.14 ' ' 95,30'j,725 , , _  

b) ~ i n i ~ h e d - ~ o o d s  
* ,  , , /) j 

0pe'nik stock I ' c  6,320,679 , ,  1%,985,302 . . 
~esp:~bsb le te  ) , I  <. Stock written , B  . b f i  - 5,074,500 

, - 6,320,679 t .  * : s <  -9,910,802 
closing stock 7,703,921 > > . a " *  61320,679: 
Incraase/(DecreaSe) I; 1,383,242 (3,590,123) " 

TOTAL - Increase/(Decreass), 66,456,356 91,717,602 
SCHED,ULE 13: RAWMATERIALS CONSUMED 

j / $  

op&in';d stock 68,653,724 . . 98,244,410 .. 
Less:~b;olete Stock ~ r i t t e c  , off  26,849,216 

Add. ;, P~~rchases . I 
" . :f >* * 

~ a w  Materials 266,326,019 . 272;l 77,016, 
Packing ~ a t e r i a k  " . . - 2,231,676 3,106,475 

337,211,419 346,678,684 
1 ? . * -  d 

Less Closipg Stocks 82,042,238 68,633,724. 
~ o t a l  Raw ., Materials ~onsun;ed 

ETP ~aintanance 
TOTbL ,. , 

SCHDULE 15: PAYMENT'S AND BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES. 
Salaries & Wages 

Staff Welfare expenses 
TOTAL 

255,169,181 

2,61-0,149 
1 16,265,743 

58,033,454 
8,209,392 

66,242,846 

278;024.9&, 

SCHE;DD&E IA:,OTHER MANUF%CTLIRIMG . . EXPENSES 
carriage lnward 
Power and Fuel 
Stores a n d ~ ~ a r d s  
Lab'Expendlture , 

Repalrs 81 Maintenanc 
i 1;'090;582 : 

1 53,73$+42- 

55,974,004 
8,291,098 

64,265,102 

2,686,834 
91,937,541 .' , 
12,142,231 

696,960 
6,192,028 

P 

2,437,424 
' 722,819,689 ' I ~ ~ {  

1 7,2d-1 ,687 ' 
I 1,607,370 

8,537,641 - 
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SCHEDULE 16: ADMN. & SELLING E X P E N ~ E ~  . ". 

Rent, . I' 1,968,936 ' 1,818,868 
Rates & Faxes 1,491,200 1,1'49,'219 .. . 
Insurance 1,237,521 ' 1,431 191 0 
pht ing'& Stationary 593,831 770,605 
postag$, ~elegrams & ~elephones , , . .  1,277,823 ' 1,232,673 
Cbnsultandy & Legal Exp: ' 7,830,005 ' 1,678,896 ' 

Bank qha\ges 473,665 ' &41:149 
~ i i e i ~ l  Expenses 3,412,018 -( ,  ' 4,600':073 I 
Di@ittors, sitting fees 111,000' . -237,dOb 1 
Di;ectors Remuneration :' *' 2,848,560 . . 1,836,560 
hdit'&ii ~emuneratidn -' 

< ' *  , " 1  

Statutoryh~udit Fee- .: 100,000 ' "1 0b;ooo 
I ob,ooa I .  :- < - TAX audit Fee- . ' ' 

c 
. , $  

Travelling & Conveyance > F  2,7&b:597' ' i:547,190'" 

Di;ectors Travelling 
1 ~",..L 

1,008,841 '595,678 
Office Mgintenance ' 1 ,I 49,659 .' - 1,257,382 
Carriage Outward I 1,585,051 ' '1',403,464 ': 
SalPs promition ~xpe~diturc?+ 1,276,014 2,f95,989 
Loss oii Sale of Asset s s  . 20,794,308 ' 

242,935 
Bad Debts Written Off ,+ - 21 4,350 
Sales Tax * . . \  20,047,682 ' '' " ' 10,6b1,934 ' 

1 , / a 

- Donat&s" " 346,100 ' 281:202 
I 

TOTAL * 70;400,81b 34,837;855 I 
I 

' ' 

SCHEDULE 17: FINANC , ES , .  

Interest On Term Loans .* + 51,195,456 . 56,4Q8,951 
I n t e ~ s t p n  Working C 16,067,177 2,514,603 
Financial Charges 1,700,000 839,441~ 
F~rejgn~E~change Fluctuation* 60,209 , 218,061 

TOTAL: ' 
, 

69,022,842 59,981,036 
& - 

b .  

* . .  \. > % . 
- ,  

- * 
" 4 3.E 

* .  - -= L - .  
s . L . .  .. 

, " .  = 
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 
453 

SCHEDULE: 18 , 

A. Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Basis for preparation of financial statements: , . 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventions in 
accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of chartered 
Accountants of India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted 
consistentay by the Company. All income and expenditure having a material bearing on 

. the financial statements are recognised on accrual basis. 

b) Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards 
.. , of ownership have been transfer~ed to the buyer. This coincides with the passing of 

passession to the buyer. 

c) Expenditure: 

Expenses are accounted on.accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses 
. and liabilities. 

d) Fixed ~ssets: 

Fixed Assets are shown at cost less depreciation. Cost comprises the Purchase PricG 
and other attributable expenses and expenditure during construction period. la 

e) Depreciafion : \ 

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method at the rates specified h 
Schedule XiV to the Companies Act, 1956. 

9 Interest Free Sales Tax Loan: 

The sails tax collected on domestic sales of Cornpanyls.products is treated as interest 
' fiee sales tax loan from the LAP State Government in accordance with the State 
Government lnqentive scheme. The amount credited to the loan account is based on 
the amounts collected asisales tax. Final amount of loan will be arrived at only on 
completion of sales tax assessments. 

g) Inventories: 

Raw Materials & Work-In-Progress are valued at cost and Finished Goods are valued 
at lower of the cost or net realisable value. 

h) Foreign Exchange Transaction: 

All the Foreign Exchange transactions entered in10 during the current financial year 
are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of documentation/invoicing. 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on transactions entered into during the current financial 
year and receivedlpaid during the year are accounted in the current financial year. 
The outstanding foreign currency debtors are restated at the Foreign Currency Rates 
bprevailing at the end of the year and the Foreign Exchange ,Fluctuation on the same is 

39 Value Through Biochemistry 
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also recognised at the end of the year'in conformity with the revised Accounting Standard 
11 and foreign currency debtors which are doubtful at the end of the year are not 
restated at the foreign currency rates prevailing at the end of the year. 

i) Miscellaneous Expenditure: 

During the year under review the company has not incurred any expenditure of nature 
which can be deferred and capitalised. -, 

j) R & D Expenditure: 

E.xpenditure in the nature of capital items is debited to respective fixed assets and 
depreciated at applicable. rates. Revenue expenditure is charged to Profit and Loss 
Account of the year in which they are incurred. 

Dividends; . . 
Provision shall be made in the accounts for thedividends payable by the company as 
and when recommended by the Board of Directors, pending approval ~f the share 
holders at the Annual General Meeting. 

I) Excise Duty: 

Excise Duty on closing stock of Finished Goods has been provided in the accouuts 
and corresponding increase in closing stock valuation has been given effect. 

B. Notes 

1. Fixed Deposit Receiptsfor Rs.26,65,000/- (previous year Rs. Rs.1,65,000/-) are in lien 
with Bankers towards margin money for Bank Guarantees issued by them. 

2. Secured Loans 

a) Term Loans : 
I 

Term Loans from IDBI, Exim Bank, Syndicate Bank and the WCT Loans from Andhra 
Bank, The Jammu & Kashmir Bank & United bank of lndia are secured by first charge 
on all,roov.able and immovable fixed assets both present and future of the co.inpany 
(Subject to prior charges on specified movables created to be created in favour of 
Company's bankers by way of sec,urity for borrowings of working capital) and pari 

' passu second charge on the stocks of Raw-materials, Work-in-Progress, Finished 
Goods, Stores and Spares and book debts both present and future of the company. 
The loans are further secured by irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantees of 
the Promoters namely, Dr.R.T.Ravi and Smt. Hemalata Ravi. 

b) Working Capital Loans : 

The working capital facilities from Andhra Bank, The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd and 
United Bank of lndia are secured by first Charge on the stocks of Raw-materials, 
Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods, Stores and Spares and book debts of the Pharma 
-Division and pari passu second charge on fixed assets of the Pharma Division. The 
loans are further secured by irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantees of the 
Promoters namely, Dr. R.T. Ravi and Smt, Hemalata Ravi. 

3. ,During the year the company has availed interest free sales tax Loan of 
Rs. 13,34,721/- (provisional) for its pharma division unit at Kothapalli. The interest free 
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sales tax loan availed by the unit so far stood at Rs. 4;21,84,916/- (previous Year Rs. 
3,96,06,972/-). 1 >  d @ 

4. During the year the company has paid interest free sales tax Lpan of Rs. 15,41,763/- 
for its pharma division unit at Regaqichelika. The interest free sales tax loan outstanding 
is Rs. 95,33,150/- (previous Year Rs. 1,10,04,305/-). 

5. Contingent Liabilities: . . . ~ + ,  

The Following contingent liabilities are not provided for: 

i. On account of Letters of Credit and Bank Guarantees (net of margin monies) 
amounting to Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL/-) 

ii. Sales Tax: There are various demands raised by the sales tax auttioritie's 
amounting to Rs.7,84,419/- (Previous year Rs. 192,86,516J-) for which the'coinpany 
preferred appeals with higher authorities. Pending disposal of appeals, the 
company has deposited an amount of Rs NIL (Previous Year Rs 98,37,102/-). 

iii. Excise Duty: There are various demands raised by the Excise authorities 
amountiflg to Rs.3,33,650/- (Previous Year Rs.3,33,650/-) for which the company 
preferred appeals with higher authorities. Pending disposal of appeals, the 

' company has deposited an amount of Rs ~ I L  (Previous Year Rs NIL) based on 
interim directlons. 

Iv. Income Tax: There are various demands raised by the Income Tax authorities 
amounting to Rs.3,15,52,734/- fop which the company preferred a~pea ls  with 
Hon'ble High Court of A.P. 

6. The Expenditure Incurred on N V R Co-Operative Sugar Factory to-wards the 
Development of Factory and Cane Development Expenses etc, has been treated as 
Advance recoverable since the company is claiming the same from Government bf ' 
Andhra Pradesh. t 

7. The Company has not-received information from vendor regarding the status under the 
Micro Act, and hence disclosures relating,.to amounts unpaid as at end of the year 
together with interesVpayable under the Act have not given, , , 

9. The company is providing gratuity on accrual basis, based on actuarial valuation. 
41 Value Through Biochemistry 

1 8. Managerial Remuneration : (Iri Fiupees) 

i , , . 

I 

I 

Due to Inadequate of profits during the f ihancial year, the 'company hds paid only the 
minimum remuneration by way of Salary & Perqdisites to Managing Director. 
Remuneration to Director Sri Avinash Ravi is for Twelve Months. 

Particulars 
- 

Managlng Director 
Remuneration 

, Perqulsltes -(HRA) 
Dlrector 

Flemuneratlon 
LT A 

T O T A L  

For the Year 
2009 - 10 

12,00,000 
4g0,OOO 

11 ,I 9,360 
79,2130 

28,48,560 

For the year 
2008 - 09 

12,00,000 
4,50,000 

' 1,86,560 
- l,D,560 

18,47,120 
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10. Payment to Auditors: (In Rupees) 
I 

I 

12. As per Accounting Standard 22 '*Accounting for Taxes on income" issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Rs.9,01,24,865/-(Previous year 
Rs.93,38,153/-) of deferred tax asset arising during the financial year has been c~edited 
to the current year's Profit and Loss account. 

11 ., Related Party Disclosures: 
a) Name of the related parties: 

Associate Companies : Visakha Foods Pvf. Ltd 
Key Management Personnel : Dr.R.T.Ravi, Managing Director. 

Mr. Avinash Ravi, Whole Time Director 
Relatives of Key Management Personnel : Mrs. Hemalata Ravi W/O Dr.R.T.Ravi 

b) Aggregated Related party disclosures for the year 2009-1 0. 

Management Management 

13. Sundry Debtors amounting to Rs.28.27 Crores includes Rs.19.74 Crores, the recovery 
of which is doubtful. However, the management is of the opinion that no provision is 
necessary during the year against the above amount as the company is pursuing the 
matter and the amount may be recovered. 

Tax Audit Fee NIL . 
T O T A L  2,00,000 1,00,000 

Particulars 

Statutory Audit Fee 
Certification Fee 
For Other Services 

Remuneration 
Rent 
Loans & Advances 

15. Segment Information' : .. 
The, campany is operating in only one segment business of pharma and there is no 

For the Year " 

2009 - 10 
70,000 
19,000 
11,000 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

14. Calculation of Earnings per Share: 

geographical segment to be reported 

For the year 
2008 - 09 

70,000 
19,000 
11,000 

,Particulars 

Profit attiibutable to Share Holders 

~ 
Nominal Value of Equity Share 

42 Value'rhrough Biochemistry 

23.98 
NIL 
NIL 

For the Year 
2009 - 10 

(5,66,78,816) 
~ 

90,50,000 
10 
0 

NIL 
4.50 - 
NIL 

For the year 
2008 -09 

(42,62,80,101) 
90,50,000 

1 81 , I  3,000 
10 

52.54) 

23.98 
4.50 

28.48 



u pees) 

year. 

lirector 
W/O Dr.R.T.Ravi 

ne" issued by the 
/-(Previous year 
. has been credited 

*ores, the recovery 
ia t  no provision is 
Iny is pursuing the 

=or the year 4 

la and there is no 

18th Annual Report 4 9  

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3,4C and 4D of part I! of 
Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956. 

a) Details of Capacity, Production : 

16. Value of Imported and Indigenous Materials Consumed and their Percentage to total 
Consumption: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
2009 - 10 2008 - 09 

Particulars Current Year 2009 - 2010 Previous Year 2008 - 2009. 
Licensed Installed Actual Licensed Installed ' Actual 
Capactty Capacity Production Capacity Capacity Production 

Value(Rs.) % Vplue(Rs.) 
Imported NIL NIL NIL 
Indigenous k,51,69,181 100 27,80,24,960 
T O T A L  25,51,69,181 100.00 27,80,24;960 

I I I I I I 

Pseudoephedrine HCY 60.000 1 60.000 1 ------ 1 60.000 1 60.000 1 ' , 6.300 

% 
NIL 
100 

100.00 

Lovastatin 
Simvastatin 1 30. 

b) Turnover: 

Others ---- 11.30 1 ---- 564.57 
T O T A L  14 . r1.792.09 I 5.459.71 

c) Closing Stock : 

- Particulars Current Year 2009 - 2010 Previous Year 2008 - 2009 
Quantity Value Quantity . Value 

(MTs) (Rs.lacs) (MTs) (Rs.lacs) 
-C 

Peeudoephedrlne HCL 0.085 2.34 0.085 2.29 

- 
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. d) Details of Raw Material Consumed: 

, e) Foreign Currency / Exchange Transactions 
@.in lacs; 

Particulars For the Year For the Year 
2009 - 10 2008 - 09 

a) Value of Imports on CIF Basis 
Import of Raw Materials --- NIL 
Stores & Spates 7.92 2.50 
Capital Goods 17.75 NIL 

b) Expenditure 
Travelling 1.10 . NIL 
C_onsultancy Fees 2.31 - NIL 
Product Development - 68.50 s NIL 

c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange 
FOB Value of ExportsA s 254.1 4 226.52 
FOB Value of Plant & Mpchinery 841.30 NIL 

18. Debtors, Other Advances & Creditors are subject to confirmations. 
19. .Previous years figures are re-grouped wherever necessary to conform to the 

classification adopted for the current year and figures are rounded off to the nearest 
Rupee. 

20. The Schedules referred to above form part of the Accounts. 
I Signatures for Schedules 1 to 20 
I 
1 As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Director 

PAVULURI & CO., Sdl- 
Chartered Accownfants DR. R.T. RAVl 
Firm's Reg. No. : 012194s Chairman and Managing Director 

Sdl- 
CA P. A. RAMAIAH Sdl- Sdl- 

Partner S. PRATHAP KUMAR AVlNASH RAVI 
M.No. 203300 Company Secretary Director & COO 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 24.05.201 0 
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KREBS BIOCHEMICALS & lNDUST.RlES LTD 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31.03.2010 

(Rs-in lacs) 

Particulars 1 2009-10 -1 2008-09 1 

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Director 
PAVULURI & Co., Sdl- 
Chartered Accountants DR. R.T. RAVl 
Firm's Reg. No. : 01 21 948 Chairman and Managing Director 

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 
Financial Charges 
Interest received /Other Income 
Operating Profit before Worklng Capltal Changes 
Changes in Working Capital 
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 
(increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 
Cash generated frqm Operations 
Financial Charges paid 
Direct Taxes paid 
Net Cash provided/(Used) from operating activities 
(Increase) / Decrease of Fixed Assets 
(Increase) / Decrease of Capital Work-in-Progress 
Interest ReceivedlOther Income 
(Increase)/Decrease in Adv for Cap Goods 
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors for Capital Goods 
(Increase)/Decrease in Misc Exp 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 
Proceeds from long term borrowings 
Increase/(Decrease) in Utilisation of Working Capital Loans . 
Dividend & Tax on Dividend 
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Premium 
Net Cash pravided/(Used) from financing activities 
Net Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents 
Cash and Cash. equivalents as at the commencement of the year 
Caeh end Cash equivalents as at the close of the year 

Sdl- 
CA P. A. RAMAIAH Sdl- Sdl- 

Partner S. PRATHAP KUMAR AVINASH RAVl 
M.No. 203300 Company Secretary Director & COO 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 24.05.2010 
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(1 475.94) 

633:57 
690.23 
(2.91) 

(1 55.05) 

140.86 
(807.30) 

261 .I 1 
(300.23) 

' (705.56) 
(690.23) 

(0.20) 
(1,551.04) 

1 ,I 90.97 
(1 8.96) 

2.91 - 
(1 9.83) - 

1 ,I 55.0'9 
502.70 
(98.02) - 

. - 
- 

404.68 
, 8.73 

42.22 
50.95 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF 
SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 IS GIVEN BELOW: 

iii) 

Registration Details 
Registration No. 01 -1 351 1 
State Code 01 
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.201 0 
Capital raised during the year 
(Amount in Rs.000'~) 
Public lssue 
Rights lssue 
Bonus lssue 
Preferential Issue(0n conversion of Warrants) 
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of 
Funds 
Total Liabilities 2,15,27,67 
Total Assets 2,15,27,67 
a) Source of Funds 

Paid - up Capital 9,05,00 
Reserves & Surplus 1,15,25,98 
Secured Loans 75,66,97 
Unsecured Loans 1 1,05,36 
Deferred Tax Liability 4,24,36 

b) Application of funds 
Net Fixed Assets 72,4739 
(Including Capital Work In Progress) 
Investments --- 
Net Current Assets 59,46,92 
Misc. Expenditure 4,99,50 
Accumulated Losses 78,33,86 . 

Performance of Company 
Turnoverrrotal Income 46,23,38 
Total Expenditure 90,91,42 4 
Profit (Loss before Tax 1 (1 4,68,04) 
Profit (Loss after Tax 5,66,79 
Earning per Share (in Rs.) (6.26) 
Dividend (Rate %) - 
Generic Names of Three principal products1 

. Services of the Company (As per monetary terms) 
Item Code 29420090 
Product Description Lovastatin 
Item Code 29420090 
Product Description Simvastatin 
Item Code 29394200 
Product Description Pseudo ephedrine 

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Director 
PAVULLlRl & Co., Sdl- 
Chartered Accountants DR. R.T. RAVl 
Firm's Reg. No. : 0121948 Chairman and Managing Director 

Sdl- 
CA P. A. RAMAIAH Sdl- Sdl- 

Partner S. PRATHAP KUMAR AVINASH RAVl 
M.No. 203300 Company Secretary Director & COO 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 24.05.2010 
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Krebs Biochemicals & lndustries Ltd 
Registered Office : #8-2-277/A, 4A, 4th Floor, lnwinex Towers, 

Plot No: 130,Road No:2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034 

lBth Annual General Meeting at 11.30 A.M. on August 16,2010 
at SURANA LIDYOG Auditorium, FAPCCI Building, 11-6-841, Red Hills, 

Hyderabad - 500 034. 

I ADMISSION  SLIP^ 
Folio No. Shares Held 
Please tick whether Member / Joint holder / Proxy 

Member's or Proxy's Signature 

Note: 1. Please fill this admission slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall. 
2. *Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 

Krebs Biochemicals & lndustries Ltd 
Registered Office : #8-2-277/A, 4A, 4th Floor, lnwinex Towers, 

Plot No: 130,Road No:2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 5001 034 

of 
# 

in the district of being member / members 

ofKrebs Biochemicals & Industries Ltd. hereby appoint 

of 

in the district of or 

falling him of 

in the district of 

as mylour proxy to vote for me/us on mylour behalf at the 18th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on August 16,2010 at SURANA UDYOG Auditorium, FAPCCI 
Buildlng, 11-8-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.and at any adjournment(s) thereof. 

Affix 
Signed thla day of -, 201 0 1 Rupee 

Revenue 
Note : Stamp 

less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. 
2. A Proxy need not be a member. 
3. *Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form. 

* 
1. The Proxy form duly completed must reach the Registered Office of the Company at Hyderabad not 
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BOOK-POST 
UNDER CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

# 

If undelivered please return to: 
Krebs Biochemicals & Industries Ltd. 
Door No. 8-2-277/A, 4A, 4th Floor, 
lnwinex Towers, Plot No. 130, 
Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, 
Hyderabad - 500 034. 
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